
        

 

 

MARSH HARBOUR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2022 
10:00 A.M. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.marshharbourcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
MARSH HARBOUR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Marsh Harbour Community Clubhouse 

1000 Marsh Harbour Drive 
Riviera Beach, Florida 33404 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
September 16, 2022 

10:00 a.m. 
  
  

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. August 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting………………………………………………………..Page 3 

G. Old Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Landscape 

H. New Business 

1. Superior Waterway Presentation 

2. Consider Approval of Privacy Bush Proposal…………………………………………………..Page 6 

3. Consider Approval of Fountain Proposal……………………………………………………….Page 7 

I. Administrative Matters 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 

 



Page 1



Page 2



Page 1 of 3 
 

MARSH HARBOUR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 19, 2022 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The August 19, 2022, Regular Board Meeting of the Marsh Harbour Community Development 
District (the “District”) was called to order at 10:00 a.m. in the Marsh Harbour Community 
Clubhouse located at 1000 Marsh Harbour Drive, Riviera Beach, Florida 33404. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published 
in The Palm Beach Post on October 1, 2021, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2021/2022 
Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C.  ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of Chairperson Allen Walker, Vice Chairman Kent Pollock 
and Supervisors Judy Briggs, Nadine Sampson (via phone) and Tasha Mullings (also via phone) 
constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.   
 
Staff present included: District Manager Sylvia Bethel of Special District Services, Inc.; District 
Counsel Gregory George of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.; and Onsite HOA 
Manager Tara Bennett. 
 
Also present was District resident, Mark Gardner. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  July 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of July 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting were presented.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pollock, seconded by Ms. Briggs and unanimously passed approving 
the minutes of the July 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Lake Maintenance Proposals 
 

Page 3



Page 2 of 3 
 

Ms. Bethel reminded the Board that they had requested for proposals with more lake visits, which 
were presented in the meeting book.  Ms. Bethel indicated that Palm Beach Aquatics had stated 
that two lakes visits would be more than enough and noted issues they believe were affecting the 
lakes.  A lengthy discussion ensued.  Ms. Bennett noted that all the lakes were having issues right 
now.  Mr. Walker noted that he liked Superior Waterway and would like to give them a try.  Ms. 
Mullings would like to look into fountains for beautification of the community and overall, 
betterment of the lakes.  Mr. George stated that a few of his other districts have aquatic plants that 
assist with the health of lakes.  The Board requested staff look into having the aerators in the lakes 
checked to be sure they are working properly and in order to gather fountain proposals. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Briggs, seconded by Mr. Walker and unanimously passed approving 
the proposal from Superior Waterway Services, Inc. for lake maintenance at a cost of $825 
monthly/$9,900 annually. 
 
A motion was then made by Mr. Pollock, seconded by Mr. Walker and unanimously passed 
approving the termination of the Palm Beach Aquatics’ contract. 
 
 2.  Discussion Regarding Landscaping 
 
Ms. Bethel advised of a discussion she had with Mr. Richter of BrightView about the leaves being 
picked up the next day.  Mr. Richter indicated doing this would help keep Marsh Harbor’s contract 
down to the negotiated price and it would also be healthy for the grass.  Day one they would cut, 
day two they would mow over it to mulch it up for grass.  A lengthy discussion ensued.  Ms. 
Sampson stated the grass did not look healthy.  Mr. Pollock noted he would like to have a sit down 
with Mr. Richter and Mr. Ingram, again.  Ms. Bennett stated they have had several sit downs, but 
BrightView does not follow their requests.  The Board requested that staff set up a meeting with 
BrightView’s Mr. Richter and Mr. Ingram before their next CDD meeting in order to resolve these 
issues.  
 
Mr. George asked for an update on the resident with a tree root issue from the last meeting.  Mr. 
Pollock advised he had gone by to assess the situation and came to the decision that it was not a 
CDD issue.   
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Review of 2022 Legislative Memo 
 
Mr. George went over the Legislative Memo with the Board and gave an update on the 13 new 
laws.  He also advised that there were no new laws that would cause the District additional 
expenses. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
There were no Administrative Matters to come before the Board. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Sampson stated that the District had several renters in the community that do not focus on the 
upkeep of their front yards.  How can the Board deal with this issue?  Ms. Briggs stated that the 
community requested of the HOA that residents be allowed to upkeep their own property and the 

Page 4



Page 3 of 3 
 

HOA agreed.  Mr. Pollock stated this was an HOA issue, not a District one and Ms. Bennett agreed.  
Mr. Gardner stated it would be beneficial for the hedge located in the front of the community be 
replaced with privacy hedges because people jump the gates and Ms. Bennett agreed.  The Board 
requested staff obtain a proposal from Mr. Russ for privacy bushes.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was 
adjourned at 11:04 a.m. on a motion made by Mr. Pollock, seconded by Ms. Briggs and the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 5



From: JOHN RUSS [mailto:john_a_russ@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 3:01 PM 
To: Sylvia Bethel <sbethel@sdsinc.org>; Tara Bennett <tcbenn863@icloud.com> 
Subject: Plant Installation at Marsh Harbour Proposal 
 

Landscape Proposal 
 
Russ Total Lawn Maintenance 
1731 Ave F.  
Riviera Beach Fla. 33404 
John Russ  
 
Marsh Habour Community Developement District, 
The following is the proposal for the plant installation. If any questions please do not hesitate to 
contact me at:  (561) 319-7110.  
 
Plant Installation Proposal Introduction 
 
This document proposes that Russ Total Lawn Maintenance will perform the necessary 
Plant Installation in an effort to maintain the beauty of the property and to secure wall perimeter from 
intruders. The goal is to maintain a conspicuous landscape for attractive appearance for residents 
and visitors. 
 
R.T.L.M. will be responsible for the following deliverables. 
 
Deliverables  

 Install one hundred and sixty 15 gallon Cocoplum plants along designated walls 
 Dispose of any generated debris 

Compensation 
 
 Our complete price for this project base on the deliverables outlined is, $16,250.00 
 

Thanks again for allowing Russ Total Lawn Maintenance to submit this proposal. Our company is 
small enough to give your property the attention it deserves and yet we are large enough to handle 
the equipment and labor necessary to do the job right and on time. 

 
 
 

Page 6



From: Jason Levis [mailto:Jlevis@pbaquatics.com]
Sent:Wednesday, August 31, 2022 10:18 AM
To: Sylvia Bethel <sbethel@sdsinc.org>
Subject: Re: Marsh Harbour New Fountain Proposal
 
Good morning,

As requested, I have attached 2 quotes for a 5hp and a 7.5hp fountain for Lake number 1 at
Marsh Harbor. I also included some information on the system I quoted along with some
pictures of both 5 hp fountains and 7 ½ hp fountains. Because of the size of lake 1 at lake Marsh
Harbor and the lake’s location on the property, I think a 7½ hp would look the best. This size
fountain would create a powerful but elegant feel, creating a beautiful grand entrance display.
A fountain is an investment for the property and really helps to enhance curbside appeal.
Because the lake is on the corner of the main road you would want the fountain large enough
for people to see so that it leaves a lasting impression on guests whether they are entering or
leaving the property I made each quote standard with 200 feet of cable white LED lights and
choice of nozzle to make it easy however this can be changed later.

I was able to find 2 sources of power (See Attached Images) One is between the buildings and
one near the guard house. It’s unclear if these have adequate power to handle the additional
load that would be put on it so it would require an electrician to evaluate them.. If these
locations do not have adequate power, and the electrician would need to determine where he
could install a new service for the fountain. If the power source is determined to be at another
location and additional cable is needed, then I can adjust the quote at that time. I would be
happy to meet with the electrician on site when he needs to look at both power locations in the
meantime, please let me know if you have any questions.

Page 7



 

Jason Levis
Palm Beach Aquatics
Office - 888-391-(Lake) Ext 2
Cell - 561-350-2378
Fax - 561-790-7220

 
 

Page 8



P.O. Box 541510 Lake Worth FL 33454

Jlevis@PBAquatics.com

No Tax

11,628.00      

 $                     -    $                     -   

 $             838.00 

 $               50.00  $               50.00 

 $                 4.19 

 $               85.00 

Marsh Harbor New Fountain Install

 $          7,899.00 

1964 Marsh Harbor Dr Riviera Beach, Florida 33404

Sylvia Bethel

(561) 630-4922. EXT: (227)

PBA will Deliver, Assemble and Install New Lake Fountain for lake, mount control panel, trench the conduit out to the waters edge, run all 
power cords and to connect motor and lights, Moore fountain at proper location in lakes and wire incoming power to control panel.  After 
install is complete PBA will test run the systems to check that all components are operating within the normal ranges, Set all timers to 
desired on/off times, secure control panel and fill in all trenches. Prior to leaving PBA will clean up all trash in work aera. If requested, old 
fountain that are being replaced can be dispose of unit off site by PBA at no additional charge.

PLEASE NOTE
* (Optional) 4 x 36w Remote Controlled RGB-LED Lights are $3499. 
* Quote includes White 4 x 36w Stainless Steel Sealed LED Light Set LED Light set 
* A independent 60-Amp (230v/1 Phase or 3-Phase) power supply will be needed within 250' of where fountain will be going.
* Quote is based as if the property currently has adequate supply power available.
* The cost for an ectrician to setup supply power is NOT included, if needed a separate quote can be provide by PBA.
* PBA will  not be held accountable for any unforeseen  cost that may occur outside of this quote.
* Please allow for up to 7 Business days delivery and installation of new cable.

Thursday, August 18, 20220

4 x 36w Stainless Steel Sealed LED Light Set  $          1,399.00  $          1,399.00 

1

10-Guage 4-Wire SOOW Motor Cable (Cost Per Foot)

200

1

14-Guage 3-Wire SOOW Light Cable  (Cost Per Foot)

Cable Side 4-wire & 5-wire Underwater Quick Disconnect with Splice

Phone: (888) 391-5253 (LAKE)    Fax: (561) 790-7220

 $             595.00 

5,814.00$   

7

1

Includes : (Choice of Nozzle - Outdoor (UL) Polymer Control Panel with Light Circuit)

200

 $          7,899.00 

Miscellaneous Cost (Disconnects, Brackets, Anchoring Components, Conduit)

1 5hp Select Series 2 (230v/1p or 3p) Vert. Aerating Fountain

1

 $                     -   5 Year Manufacturer Warranty on Fountain and 3 Year on Lights

 $             150.00 

Labor

Shipping

 $                 2.69 

 $             159.00 

 $             538.00 

 $             159.00 

Special District Services (Marsh Harbor)

(561) 630-4922. EXT: (227)

2501A Burns Road Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Date:Scope of Work: 

 $             150.00 

Sub-Total

Tax

11,628.00$

 $                     -   

Page 9



*

*

*

*

*

*

Print Name PBA Signature: Date

Print Name Signature: Date

Services: 

Fountain Sales & New Installation: 

Fountain Replacement Parts:

Service Requests :

Page 10



 $             595.00 

7,739.31$   

Initial :

7

1

To start the production or services listed above, Please Initial (page 1),  Sign & date (page 2)  
and return with the 50% deposit to the P/O box listed above.  

 $             200.00 

Total Cost :

Sub-Total

Scope of Work: 0

Phone: (888) 391-5253 (LAKE)    Fax: (561) 790-7220

Tax

15,478.61$

1

 $                     -   5 Year Manufacturer Warranty on Fountain and 3 Year on Lights

 $             200.00 

Labor

Shipping

Includes : (Choice of Nozzle - Outdoor (UL) Control Panel with Light Circuit)

200

 $        10,500.00 

Miscellaneous Cost (Disconnects, Brackets, Anchoring Components, Conduit)

1 7.5hp  (230v / 1p or 3p) -  Select Series 2 Vert. Aerating Fountain

   Stainless Steel Sealed Light Set with 4 x 30w Bright White LED's  $          1,399.00  $          1,399.00 

1

6 Guage 4-Wire SOOW Motor Cable (Cost Per Foot )

200

2

14 Guage 3-Wire SOOW Light Cable (Cost Per Foot)

Cable Side Underwater Quick Disconnect with Splice

 $        10,500.00 

 $                 2.49 

 $             169.00 

 $             498.00 

 $             338.00 

Marsh Harbor New Fountain Install

1964 Marsh Harbor Dr Riviera Beach, Florida 33404

Sylvia Bethel

(561) 630-4922. EXT: (227)

PBA will Deliver, Assemble and Install New Lake Fountain for lake, mount control panel, trench the conduit out to the waters edge, 
run all power cords and to connect motor and lights, Moore fountain at proper location in lakes and wire incoming power to control 
panel.  After install is complete PBA will test run the systems to check that all components are operating within the normal ranges, Set 
all timers to desired on/off times, secure control panel and fill in all trenches. Prior to leaving PBA will clean up all trash in work aera. 
If requested, old fountain that are being replaced can be dispose of unit off site by PBA at no additional charge.

PLEASE NOTE
* (Optional) 4 x 36w Remote Controlled RGB-LED Lights are $3499. 
* Quote includes White 4 x 36w Stainless Steel Sealed LED Light Set LED Light set 
* A independent 60-Amp (230v/1 Phase or 3-Phase) power supply will be needed within 250' of where fountain will be going.
* Quote is based as if the property currently has adequate supply power available.
* The cost for an ectrician to setup supply power is NOT included, if needed a separate quote can be provide by PBA.
* PBA will  not be held accountable for any unforeseen  cost that may occur outside of this quote.
* Please allow for up to 7 Business days delivery and installation of new cable.this.

Thursday, August 18, 2022

Special District Services (Marsh Harbor)

(561) 630-4922. EXT: (227)

2501A Burns Road Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Date:

 $                     -   

P.O. Box 541510 Lake Worth FL 33454

Jlevis@PBAquatics.com

960.61              

14,518.00

 $                     -    $                     -   

 $             938.00 

 $               50.00  $               50.00 

 $                 4.69 

 $               85.00 

50% Deposit :

Page 11



*

*

*

*

*

*

Print Name PBA Signature: Date

Print Name Signature: Date

Services: 

Fountain Sales & New Installation: 

Fountain Replacement Parts:

Service Requests :

Page 12



SS2 / Endur

SELECT SERIES 2
The Select Serriies 2 brilliantly combines beauty aand funcctioonaality 
with increaasedd efficiency. Ranging from 1 HP to 7.5 HPP,,
these high perrfformance display aerators are rre-
engineeredd too minimize stress on the motor
and increase  pperformance. Composed of 
high strenggth ccomposite materials, these 
innovative disspplay aerators offer the highest 
spray patteernss of their type in the industry.

Features & BBeneefits
• 17 Display Aerraator Spray Patterns Available
• High Strenggth CoC mposite Pump Components
• High Perforrmannce
• Lightweightt Propo ellers increase motor life
• Easy Clean,, Higgh Strength Composite Suction Screeen
• Horizontal, Vertrtical & Stationary Configurations Avvailabble
• Extension TTubeess available for Vertical Configurationns
• Patent Penddingg 
• Quick Discconnenect
• Control Pannel
• 3-Year Mannuf turer’s Warrantynufaccturer’s Warranty
• 2-Year Extendeedd Warranty Option

10 Page 13



Li
gh

tin
g 

&
 A

cc
es

so
ri

es

•
N

EM
A

 3
R

 F
ib

er
gl

as
ss 

O
ut

do
or

 E
nc

lo
ssu

re
•

C
om

pa
ct

 S
iz

e
•

St
ai

nl
es

s 
St

ee
l H

ar
dww

ar
e

•
Pa

dl
oc

k 
C

om
pa

tib
lee

•
Th

ro
ug

h-
th

e-
D

oo
r 

Sa
fe

ty
 D

is
co

nn
ec

tt S
w

itc
h 

w
ith

 L
ooc

kko
uut

 C
aap

ab
il

•
In

di
vi

du
al

 G
FC

I P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

fo
r 

M
ot

orr
 &

 L
ig

ht
s

•
B

ui
lt 

St
an

da
rd

 w
ith

 1
 L

ig
ht

 C
ir

cu
it 

(mm
ul

tip
le

 c
ir

cu
its

 a
va

ila
bl

ee)
•

Li
gh

t &
 P

um
p 

ci
rc

ui
ts

 a
re

 in
te

rl
oc

ke
dd

•
24

-h
ou

r 
Pu

m
p 

&
 L

igg
ht

 T
im

er
s

•
G

ro
un

d 
C

on
ne

ct
or

s
•

W
ir

e 
W

ay
s 

fo
r 

ne
at

 &
 s

af
e 

w
ir

in
g

•
M

os
t c

om
po

ne
nt

s 
arr

e 
D

in
 R

ai
l m

ou
nnt

ed
 fo

r 
ea

se
 oo

f s
err

vi
ce

•
Ea

sy
 to

 r
ea

d 
Sc

he
m

aat
ic

s
•

Si
ng

le
 P

ha
se

 P
an

el
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

C
ap

ac
itoo

rs
, S

ta
rt

 C
ir

cuu
itt 

&
 r

ees
et

taa
bl

e
O

ve
rl

oa
ds

•
St

an
da

rd
 S

in
gl

e 
Ph

as
e 

Pa
ne

ls
 a

re
 U

L 
Li

st
ed

•
M

ul
ti-

Fo
un

ta
in

 C
on

ttr
ol

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
 o

ne
 E

nc
lo

su
ree

 u
poo

nn 
re

qu
es

t
•

C
us

to
m

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
an

el
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
up

oon
 r

eq
ue

st
•

C
E 

R
at

ed
 5

0H
z 

C
on

tr
ol

 P
an

el
s 

ar
e 

avv
ai

la
bl

e
•

3-
Ye

ar
 M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
rr’s

 W
ar

ra
nt

y

*S
ta

nd
ar

d 
C

on
tr

ol
 P

an
eel

 B
ui

ld
 e

xc
lu

de
s 

th
e 

Ti
ta

n 
Se

riee
s 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 C

O
N

TRR
O

L 
PA

N
EL

 B
UU

IL
D

 1
H

P 
TTOO

 77
.55

H
P**

ity

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PA
N

EL
S

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16


	Marsh Harbour Community Development District - September 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	August 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Approval of Privacy Bush Proposal
	Consider Approval of Fountain Proposal




